



730 Willow Avenue, Ithaca, NY 14850
P: 607-272-9226 F: 607-272-9228

Matt Haney Project Manager / Estimator

In 2003 Mr. Haney, co-founded Carina Construction Services, LLC in Ithaca, NY to provide construction services to clients in the commercial and residential markets. At Carina Construction Services, Mr. Haney has developed and managed the company's line of services including:

- Custom Modular Home Construction
- Residential Home Inspection
- Commercial Construction Safety Services
- Commercial Project
- Critical Path Management Scheduling
- Commercial Construction Management
- Commercial Estimating Services

Prior to founding Carina Construction Services, LLC, Mr. Haney worked seven years as a Project Manager/Project Scheduler for Garbade Construction of Vestal, NY. At Garbade Construction, Mr. Haney directly managed over 50 million dollars of construction project in numerous types of projects such as healthcare, distribution, and educational facilities and was lead project manager for the award winning Robert Purcell Community Center at Cornell University.

Mr. Haney joined Garbade Construction after graduating from Brigham Young University with a Bachelors of Science from the College of Engineering, with a major in Construction Management.

Education / Training

- Bachelors of Science (Construction Management) – Brigham Young University, Class of 1997
- Licensed New York State Home Inspector
- General Building Contractors of New York State – Young Constructors Graduate 2001
- MC2 Computerized Estimating Training - 1999
- Computerized CPM Scheduling – Jay Newitt Scheduling Institute - 1997
- Professional Career Institute: Professional Home Inspection Course - 2004

Experience

- Carina Construction Services, Ithaca NY. 2003 – Present
 - Custom Modular Home Construction - 26 custom modular home projects totaling 6.2 million dollars.
 - Residential Home Inspection - 140 residential home inspections
 - Commercial Project Inspections – For NBT Bank of Vestal, NY, have acted as banks representative and performed quality and payout inspections for over 9 million dollars of work on three projects
 - Critical Path Management Scheduling - Scheduling Feasibility Studies for SUNY Delhi and Springhill Suites

Professional Services for the Construction Industry

**Safety – Estimating – Scheduling – Project Management – Simplex Modular Homes
Home Inspections**

- Commercial Construction Management
 - Commercial Estimating Services – Pre-Construction Estimating Services for Egner Architectural Associates (5 projects), BDC Construction of Auburn (3 Projects), 10,000 Villages of Ithaca, Marina Realty of Ithaca (2 projects), ROR Consulting (2 projects), and Cortland Produce.
- Garbade Construction Corporation, Vestal NY. Project Manager 1997 – 2003, noteworthy projects:
 - Cornell University – White Hall Renovation 10.7 million
 - Cornell University – Robert Purcell Community Center Renovation 8.4 million
 - Cornell University – North Campus Residential Initiative Phase 2 2.3 million
 - Watkins Glen CSD – General Construction Campus Wide Renovation 10.2 million
 - Binghamton City Schools – General Construction Phase 1 3.1 million
 - Home Central/True Value of Vestal – New Design Build Retail Facility 1.1 million
- Brigham Young University, Provo UT. Teaching Assistant 1995 – 1997
 - Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints, Full Time Missionary – Texas Houston Mission 1992 – 1994.

Professional Services for the Construction Industry
Safety – Estimating – Scheduling – Project Management – Simplex Modular Homes
Home Inspections